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notice 01’ intent 
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For DN 029 27-12 which 
is in locked storage. You must be 
autimrized to view this DN.-CLK 

__ __ 

Re: CLAIM OF CONFIDENTIALITY: 
Northeast Florida Telephone Company’s Amended Response to 201 1 Local 
Competition Report Data Request 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On April 21,201 1, Northeast Florida Telephone Company filed its Amended Response to 
201 1 Local Competition Report Data Request, along with a sealed enveloped marked “confidential” 
containing, among other things, Northeast Florida’s complete unedited response in electronic format. 
Subsequently, I was advised that Commission Staff is requesting the response in electronic format 

be filed as an Excel format. Therefore, enclosed herewith is the following: 

1. Attachment “B 1” - a sealed envelope marked “CONFIDENTIAL” containing 
Northeast Florida’s Response with the tables filed in Excel format. 

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the extra copy of this letter 
--filed” and returning the copy to me. Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely, 

br& 9 3 b & 
--9 Martin P. McDonnell ssc 
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